
 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
 

Tuesday, November 30, 2021, 6:30 pm
Council Chambers

Municipal Administration Building
285 Beech Hill Road

Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4

1. Call to Order – Chairman, Warden Owen McCarron

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes

4. Business Arising from the Minutes

5. Delegations

a. Gord Cunningham & Shannon Stephenson - Coady International Institute

b. Antigonish Tourism Association - Antigonish as a Biking Destination

6. Continuing Business

a. Safe Restart Funding Update

7. New Business

a. Road Name Change Petitions

1. Blue Spruce Lane

2. Seabreeze Lane

8. Reports from Inter-Municipal Boards, Committees and Commissions

a. Antigonish Heritage Museum Board

b. Antigonish Arena Association

c. Antigonish Crime Prevention

d. Eastern District Planning Commission

e. Eastern Regional Solid Waste Management Committee

f. Pictou Antigonish Regional Library

g. RK MacDonald Nursing Home

h. County Paqtnkek Joint Steering Committee

i. Consolidation Steering Committee

9. Community Events
This item provides Councillors with an opportunity to briefly bring to the attention of Council events that are
taking place in their communities.

10. Additions to the Agenda

11. In Camera Items
There are no scheduled in-camera items.

12. Adjournment



 

CODES: BOLD CAPITALS = NOW Priorities; CAPITALS = NEXT Priorities; Regular Title Case = Operational Strategies 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES CHART  

(APPROVED OCTOBER 12, 2021) 
 

1. RENEWABLE ENERGY: Options Development . 

2. PAQTNKEK PARTNERSHIP: Transition Plan from CEDI & Key Milestones for 2020 – Sept 2019. 

3. ACCESSIBILITY:  Improvements and Engagement 

COUNCIL PRIORITIES 
NOW 

1. WATER UTILITY DEVELOPMENT 
2. CONNECTIVITY – CELLULAR AND BROADBAND 
3. HOUSING - ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE, SENIORS 

4. RENEWABLE ENERGY 
5. DUNMORE DEVELOPMENTS 

NEXT 
• NEXT GEN SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

• TIR SERVICE PROVISION 

• EVENTS & TOURISM 

• LONG-TERM IT SOLUTION 

• ASSET MANAGEMENT 

• ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN: Implementation 

• COMMUNITY HUBS: Plan & Implementation 

ADVOCACY/PARTNERSHIPS  
Connectivity Funding (Prov & Feds) 
TIR Service Provision (Prov) 
Long-Term Care Facility Funding (Prov) 
Aging In Place Program (Prov) 
Accessible/Affordable Housing 

 

ADMINISTRATION FINANCE  
1. CELLULAR & BROADBAND CONNECTIVITY: End 

2023 
2. EVENTS & TOURISM 
3. DUNMORE DEVELOPMENTS 
4. LONG-TERM IT SOLUTION 
5. ASSET MANAGEMENT 

 

1. INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING:  Plan & 
Implementation - Ongoing 

 

PUBLIC WORKS RECREATION 
1. WATER UTILITY DEVELOPMENT 
2. NEXT GEN SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
 

1. ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION  
2. COMMUNITY HUBS 

SUSTAINABILITY PLANNING 

1. RENEWABLE ENERGY 
• OEM 

• LCC 

• COMMUNITY SOLAR PROJECT 

• ICIP FUNDING APPLICATION 

1. DUNMORE DEVELOPMENT 

Page 2 of 31



 

Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, November 9, 2021, 5:30 pm 

Council Chambers 

Municipal Administration Building 

285 Beech Hill Road 

Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4 

 

Present were: Warden Owen McCarron 

 Deputy Warden Hugh Stewart 

 Councillor Mary MacLellan 

 Councillor Donnie MacDonald 

 Councillor Remi Deveau 

 Councillor John Dunbar 

 Councillor Gary Mattie 

 Councillor Bill MacFarlane 

 Councillor Harris McNamara 

 Councillor Shawn Brophy 

  

Staff Present: Glenn Horne, CAO 

 Beth Schumacher, Deputy Clerk 

 Tammy Feltmate, Director of Sustainable Communities 

 Allison Duggan, Director of Finance 

  

Call to Order – Chairman, Warden Owen McCarron  

The meeting of the Committee of the Whole was called to order by the Chair, Warden 

McCarron, at 5:35pm. 

Approval of Agenda  

Warden McCarron called for any additions or deletions to the agenda.   

Moved and Seconded 

That the agenda be approved as presented. 

Motion Carried 

 

Page 3 of 31



 

November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 2 

Approval of October 26, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 

Warden McCarron called for any errors or omissions in the minutes.   

Moved and Seconded 

That the Committee of the Whole minutes of October 26, 2021 be approved as 

presented. 

Motion Carried 

Business Arising from the Minutes 

Mr. Horne provided an update regarding the Safe Restart Funding information that was 

shared at the last meeting and noted that staff continues to collect information and will 

bring the item back to a future Committee meeting. 

Delegations 

Basil Pitts - Roads and Winter Operations Discussion 

Warden McCarron introduced Basil Pitts, Area Manager for the Provincial Department 

of Public Works.  Mr. Pitts provided an overview of the capital works that was 

completed over the past construction season.  This included paving and gravel roads 

projects.  Ongoing capital projects work for the next construction season was also 

reviewed.   

Mr. Pitts then reviewed the roads priorities lists that are provided by Council every six 

months and reviewed how the lists from the County and other organizations in the 

community are compiled and utilized when capital projects planning is underway.  Mr. 

Pitts then reviewed a list of discussion topics provided in advance by Council, covering 

topics such as: 

• Line Painting 

• The intersection at the Mulgrave turn-off in Aulds Cove 

• Trunk 4 / Route 16 - confirming a roundabout at that intersection scheduled for 

next construction season 

• Aulds Cove fire hall drainage work 

The floor was then opened for questions.  Further discussion took place regarding: 

• The RIM and gravel roads programs, and how funding is distributed through 

the service area 

• Brush cutting concerns and how the work is being tendered out 

• Equipment acquisitions by the local department 

Councillors also asked about specific roadways or concerns in their districts. 

Page 4 of 31



 

November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 3 

Mr. Pitts was thanked by the Warden and Council for attending the meeting and 

answering all of their questions. 

Jason Parise - SWEB Development 

Warden McCarron introduced Jason Parise from SWEB Development.  Mr. Parise 

gave a presentation that provided an overview of SWEB Development and the turbine 

project that they are exploring.  Following the presentation, the Committee had an 

opportunity to ask questions.  Clarification was asked regarding: 

• Open house details and advertising plans 

• The number of turbines that are expected 

• The anticipated cost of the project 

Mr. Parise also provided some further information about funding contributions and land 

acquisitions.  Warden McCarron thanked him for his presentation. 

Continuing Business 

Covid-19 Vaccination Policy 

Mrs. Schumacher reviewed the revisions to the policy that were made based on the 

direction provided by the Committee at the last meeting.  Instead of selecting a specific 

date, the policy was written to require full vaccination immediately and outlines what 

steps could be taken if an individual covered by the policy was not vaccinated.  

Accommodations for those not vaccinated for reasons covered under human rights 

legislation were included in the policy.  Discussion followed.  While members of Council 

are not covered by the policy, by consensus they all agreed to show their Proof of 

Vaccination to demonstrate their support for the policy. 

Moved and Seconded 

The Committee recommends that Municipal Council adopt the Municipal Covid-19 

Vaccination Policy as presented. 

Motion Carried 

Information on Provincial Government Bills and Proposed Policy Affecting 

Municipalities 

Mr. Horne provided an introduction to the memo prepared by staff outlining various bills 

recently passed or under consideration by the Province, and facilitated a discussion 

with the Committee about the proposed non-resident taxes noted in the Minister's letter 

that were issued by the Premier in September.  Concerns were raised regarding the 

impact on rural and coastal property owners in the County, particularly seasonal 

residents, those who are holding vacant property to develop in the future, and those 

who are inheriting property.  There is also a concern with taxes traditionally collected 

Page 5 of 31



 

November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 4 

for municipalities now being levied by the Province.  Mr. Horne also noted that the 

Province is also looking to renegotiate the Service Exchange with municipalities.  

Discussion followed. 

New Business 

Community Engagement Liaison Recommendation 

Mr. Horne reviewed the Request for Proposals process that was undertaken for the 

selection of a Community Engagement Liaison consultant to assist during the process 

of consideration of whether to pursue consolidation with the Town.  The bid by Brighter 

Community Planning Consulting was selected following a review of the proposals 

received and is being recommended for approval by staff. 

Moved and Seconded 

The Committee recommends that Municipal Council awards the tender for the 

Community Engagement and Liaison project to Brighter Community Planning 

Consulting for the bid price of $142,628.75 (incl HST). 

Motion Carried 

Winter Parking Regulations 

Mrs. Schumacher spoke to the annual Winter Parking Regulations that are put in place 

from December 1 to April 15th, to prohibit parking on streets maintained by the County 

overnight and when winter storms are happening as a means of keeping the roads 

clear to facilitate winter snow removal.  The regulations will be advertised in the paper 

and online once they are signed by the RCMP, who serve as the County's traffic 

authority. 

Moved and Seconded 

The Committee recommends that Municipal Council approve the signing of the 

Order for Winter Parking Regulations for 2021-22 setting out the period from 

December 1, 2021 to April 15, 2022 as the time in which Winter Parking 

Regulations will be in effect on roads/streets under the jurisdiction of the County of 

Antigonish. 

Motion Carried 

Approval of the F21/22 Statement of Estimates Report 

Mrs. Duggan provided members of the Committee with an overview of the Statement 

of Estimates, which is part of the required reporting to the Province and uses 

information contained within the budget approved by Council earlier in the year.   

Page 6 of 31



 

November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 5 

Moved and Seconded 

That Municipal Council approve the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Statement of Estimates A 

& B. 

Motion Carried 

Consideration of the Consolidated Water Budget 

Mrs. Duggan provided an overview of the consolidated water budget, going through 

the document in detail and providing updates on expenditures including staffing 

increases, water main break repairs, and the purchase of additional meters.  Members 

of the Committee were provided with the opportunity to ask any questions.  Mrs. 

Duggan was thanked for her presentation and staff's work in preparing the budget. 

Councillor MacFarlane provided his thanks and positive feedback on the work being 

done to replace the waterline on the South River Road.  Mr. Horne provided his thanks 

to the staff team who handled the water break during the week previous.   

Moved and Seconded 

That Municipal Council approve the Consolidated Water Budget as 

proposed. 

Motion Carried 

Community Events 

• Councillor McNamara provided an update on the mobile flu shot clinic held in 

Havre Boucher during the past several weeks.  He also provided an update on a 

community cleanup that took place in Havre Boucher. 

• The Havre Boucher Veterans Association had their presentation to members and 

wreath ceremony earlier in the week. 

• Warden McCarron provided an update on the emergency measures meeting, 

and the news about Hayston Lam leaving. 

• Warden McCarron and Councillor Dunbar attended the 4H anniversary launch at 

the Heritage Museum, and Warden McCarron attended the flag raising on 

November 5th. 

• Warden McCarron attended the Poppy Campaign on October 29th and the 

Legion Veterans dinner.  Remembrance Day ceremonies will be taking place at 

Columbus Field on November 11th. 

• Councillor Deveau was part of a community recording for a virtual Remembrance 

Day ceremony in Pomquet. 

Page 7 of 31



 

November 9, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes 6 

Staff Reports 

Mr. Horne noted that the staff reports are included in the agenda package for the 

Committee's information. 

Additions to the Agenda  

There were no additions to the agenda. 

In Camera Items 

There were no in-camera items. 

Adjournment 

Moved  

That the Committee of the Whole meeting be adjourned at 7:35pm. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

   

Warden Owen McCarron  Glenn Horne, CAO 

   

 

Page 8 of 31



COADY INSTITUTE

The connection between St. Francis Xavier 
University, Coady Institute, and the Municipality of 
the County of Antigonish is long and rich. Rising to 
meet the moment almost a century ago the University 
created the Extension Department in an effort to 
help reshape the economic backbone of our region 
through a cooperative movement that became known 
as the Antigonish Movement. 

In 1959, in response to people from all over the 
world arriving in Antigonish to learn how to replicate 
an Antigonish Movement-like experience in their 
countries and communities, StFX established Coady 
International Institute. For the next few decades, 
Extension (locally) and Coady (internationally) 
worked to help people help themselves, first through 
cooperatives and credit unions and more recently 
through a variety of other community-driven, asset-
based and citizen-led models of development.    

coady.stfx.ca

GLOBAL REPUTATION | LOCAL ROOTS

Page 9 of 31



Over the years, Coady Institute has brought 7,000+ community development practitioners 
from 130 countries to Antigonish. Many local families have a story or two about a Coady 
participant that they know, whether through inviting them to share a meal at home, 
assisting as a conversation partner, in church, or through one of the many course-based 
field trips. These opportunities allow Coady participants to learn from local experiences with 
community development. In recent years, participants have engaged with officials from the 
County of Antigonish during various courses. 

The County and Coady have functioned in a synergetic way for 60+ years. This relationship 
was evident during the Institute’s 50th anniversary year when, through the generosity of the 
local community and many others, Coady moved to the centre of the StFX campus further 
strengthening the Institute’s relationship with the community. The effort led to Coady 
honouring local residents with the creation of the Antigonish Community Foyer.  

Coady Institute has brought global attention to Antigonish. No other community 
in Canada has such a unique institute that combines education programs, community 
engagement, and partner capacity building internationally and locally. Coady continues 
to provide programs that promote education, innovation, group action, and sustainable 
economic activities increasing the cooperation and networking of community-based 
organizations and educational institutions around the world and in our own Antigonish 
community. We know that focusing on gender equality, women’s leadership, and 
initiatives with Indigenous women leaders and African Nova Scotians creates healthy 
communities.

I think we have a powerful but 
gentle message right here in our own 
backyard and it is really something 
that we have to open our eyes to and 
appreciate. {We need} to connect with 
Coady and keep it growing because 
what it’s done internationally…I’m 
so grateful that, as an Antigonisher, 
as somebody from the county, not 
only could I leverage StFX but most 
importantly, I could leverage the 
Coady for my particular career path. 
I’m forever in debt to them for that.

Maggie MacDonnell 
former Coady Institute Intern, Coady 
Graduate, and 2017 winner of the 
Global Teacher Prize

The Antigonish Community Foyer is named after the 
people of this community who gave so generously of 
their money over the years, of their time and their 
volunteering to help make this organization what it 
means in the world. It is a significant organization with 
a significant world meaning, and today, I’m thrilled 
that it’s here and we have the opportunity to support 
it and we have the opportunity to help develop, deliver 
programs that help so many people.

Steve Smith 
Coady’s Campaign 

for the Future (2006) 
Co-chair

Page 10 of 31



As of mid-June this year Coady and Extension have been combined into one unit within 
the University. Our Centre for Employment Innovation, also a part of Coady, is working 
closely with the Province of Nova Scotia and Nova Scotia Works Centres to improve 
the success rate for under-represented populations to find work. Our Innovation and 
Enterprise Centre runs many programs to help those in our community wanting 
to start their own businesses. Coady courses such as Future of Work and Workers, 
Social Enterprise, and Livelihoods and Markets are drawing increasing numbers of 
participants from our community and Province. This international and local focus is one 
reason Shannon Stephenson, local lawyer and businessperson, is chairing the current 
Coady Change Leaders campaign. 

During the last year, Coady has had to reimagine, redesign, and rearrange our courses 
and ability to reach people. Rather than fail in these uncertain times, our online programs 
have thrived. The participation of so many Canadians (especially Nova Scotians) in Coady 
online programs has been a wonderful surprise. Our online participant numbers have 
doubled, as the accessibility has allowed us to reach more. However, the heart of the 
Institute, one that we share with Antigonish each year, is to have participants attend 
Coady programs in person, experience life in our town, study local businesses, talk with 
local entrepreneurs and business people, and share together best practices, innovations, 
and friendships. In 2022, we will look forward to welcoming our Coady participants 
‘home’. 

The Coady Change Leader Campaign will provide scholarships for people, both locally and 
globally, to attend Coady leadership education programs. We ask the Municipality of the 
County of Antigonish to join the local business and medical communities and a network 
of supportive individuals in contribution to our local scholarship campaign. 

The purpose of the campaign is to make it possible for leaders 
from all over the world (and right here in our own backyard) to 
come together to learn and share about the latest innovations 
in community development and leadership. We are asking the 
Municipality of the County of Antigonish to consider making a 
$5,000/year commitment for the 5-year campaign period.

 
We are all global citizens! 

I really believe passionately in the Coady Institute 
and what it does on the international stage, what it 
does on the Canadian stage, and what it does locally. 
I believe it’s done so much for so many people. It’s just 
an amazing organization and we’re just so fortunate to 
have such an organization in such a small community. 
It makes us a bigger, more diverse, and more 
interesting place. dy Change Leader Campaign ChairShannon Stephenson, 

Coady Change Leader 
Campaign Chair

Antigonish is a special place with 
a huge sense of community. It’s not 
just about community here but about 
community beyond our own county and 
our province. It’s community all across 
the world. When you think about how 
we live today, we are all global citizens. 
When things get better in the rest of the 
world, they get better for us as well. 
It’s all about being global citizens and 
making the globe better for everybody.

Dr. Minoli Amit 
Antigonish County resident and Coady 
supporter

coady.stfx.caPage 11 of 31



7/14/20XX Pitch deck title 1Page 12 of 31



2

The Antigonish 
Tourism Association

Incorporated Non-Profit Entity Since 

October 2021

Page 13 of 31



PANDEMIC STRUGGLES

C
H

A
LL

E
N

G
E

S

Tourism hit particularly hard.

REPUTATION

Antigonish a stop-over destination.

UNDER-VALUED 
OPPORTUNITIES

We have natural beauty and 
experiences that are desirable 
for today’s travelers.

COOPERATION

Working together historically a 
challenge.

OFF-SEASON CHALLENGES

Struggle to maintain viability and 
staffing in off season. Page 14 of 31



OPPORTUNITY

4

TOURISM RELIEF FUND

• Designed for the Tourism Industry

• Seeking transformative Community 
Projects

• Particular emphasis on shoulder and 
offseason tourism

• Strength in partnerships

• ACOA to fund up to 75% of projects

Page 15 of 31



Tourism Relief Fund 
Proposal

5

GOAL

Help make Antigonish the leading bike 

tourist destination in Atlantic Canada.

BUILDING ON

The project seconds the Town and County’s 

work on the Active Transportation Corridor 

Page 16 of 31



6

Proposal Elements Est Cost

Bike-Friendly Community Consultation by Mountain Bike Atlantic $10,000

Bicycle Secure Storage, Repair and Washing Stations for Accommodation Spaces $98,976

Town Bike Parking Stations $14,800

Trail Maps $5,000

Fat-Bike Trail Grooming at Keppoch + Summit Bathroom $30,000

Promotions, Advertising $84,500

Project Coordination and Evaluation $35,000

HST $41.741.40

PROJECT TOTAL $320,017.40
Page 17 of 31



Supporting Organizations Consulted

Antigonish Tourism Association Todd Gorman, Velofix

Town of Antigonish Sam Bosence, Mountain Bike Atlantic

Municipality of the County of Antigonish Paul Basile, Keppoch (former)

Antigonish Chamber of Commerce Matthieu Fraser, Highland Bicycle

Coastal Nova Scotia (DEANS) Eric Smith, Keppoch

Positive Action for Keppoch Society James Smeaton, Highland Multimedia

Antigonish Visitor Information Centre Town and County Employees and 
Others

Who’s Involved?

Page 18 of 31



8

Proposed Project Funding
Project Element Est Cost

Regional Tourism Fund $240,000 

Antigonish Town $27,000 

Municipality of the County of Antigonish $27,000 

Antigonish Tourism Association and Individual Businesses $18,520 

Positive Action for the Keppoch Society $7,500 
+ $5,000 in-kind support

Antigonish Chamber of Commerce $1,000 in-kind support

Coastal Nova Scotia (DEANS) $2,000 in-kind support

Antigonish Visitor Information Centre $1,000 in-kind support

Total Funding $320,020
+ $9,000 in-kind supportPage 19 of 31



7/14/20XX Pitch deck title 9

Benefits
Increased Tourism 

Traffic

• Capture more of 
the growing 
adventure 
tourism market

Longer Stays

• Travelers staying 
for several days 
rather than 1 
night.

Longer Season

• Travelers in 
town and county 
in Fall, Winter 
and Spring

Stronger Local Tourism Sector

Jump Start for the Town/County Tourism Strategy

More Spending in our Community

Increased Employment in the Tourism Sector

More stable employment in the Tourism Sector

Improved Infrastructure
Page 20 of 31



THANK YOU

Page 21 of 31



Page 22 of 31



Page 23 of 31



Page 24 of 31



ROAD NAME CHANGE PETITION FORM 
 

Bryne Butts 
Civic Address Coordinator 
Eastern District Planning Commission 
3 ‐ 606 Reeves St 
Port Hawkesbury, Nova Scotia, B9A 2R7 
902‐625‐5366      bbutts@edpc.ca 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

File Number: n/a 

Application Received: Date:  October 30, 2021 

Application Complete: Date:  November 8, 2021 

Signage Fee Enclosed: Yes ☐            No  

 

Proposed Road Name:   Blue Spruce Lane 

 

Road Type 

☐ TIR Road   

 Private Lane   

☐ New Subdivision Road   

☐ Other:      

     

Reason For Renaming: 

☐ Third building added to driveway   

☐ Existing named road ‐ resident initiated   

 Previously unnamed  No existing buildings. Addresses will be required for seasonal bldgs/sites 

☐ New subdivision road   

☐ Other:   

 

Location: (See Map) 

District:  1 

Off Highway 337, Georgeville 

Petition Status 

Submitted Road Name: Blue Spruce Lane 

Meets Road Naming Evaluation Criteria:     Yes    ☐ No 

Two‐thirds majority on Petition   Yes    ☐ No  

Number of  households on road:  0          Number of eligible signatories:  3 ( Including Initiator) 

 Road Name Change Petition Attached 

 Application Accepted          ☐  Application Rejected 

Reason Rejected: 

 

 

Date:    November 8, 2021                               
Signed   

 

Page 25 of 31



District 1

63

50

25

125

135

193

142

126

102

9983

HIG
HW

AY 337

XA
N

A
D

U
 R

D

LUCKY DUCK LANE

Georgeville

Malignant Cove

District 1

Georgeville

Malignant Cove
Maryvale

Road Name To Be Added to NSCAF:
"Blue Spruce Lane"

Affected Address

0 100 200

Metres

Georgeville
Antigonish County

LOCATION MAP

EASTERN DISTRICT
PLANNING COMMISSION

Page 26 of 31



Page 27 of 31



" "

"

"

"

"

"

"
"

"

"

"

"

"

"
"

"

"

"
"

"

"
"

"
"

" "

"

"

"

"
"

"

"

"
"

"

"

"
"

District 8

45

101

95219465

9552

9457 9493

9588 9609 96219500
9605

9601
9422

955895249452 1425
95979460

9567
95059513

9579

9549

14779425

1517

1625

9545 9547
9441

97051396

9616
9612

1412
96009590

1418

HIGHWAY 4

MERLA
ND R

D

OLD TRUNK RD

SHO
RE DR

Tracadie

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
Tracadie

Big Tracadie

Barrios Beach

Tracadie East Tracadie

Merland

Afton



Road Name To Be Added to NSCAF:
"Seabreeze Lane"

Affected Address

0 100 200

Metres

Tracadie
Antigonish County

LOCATION MAP

EASTERN DISTRICT
PLANNING COMMISSION

Page 28 of 31



 

Consolidation Steering Committee 
Tuesday, November 2, 2021 

Meeting Agenda 
 

 

 

1) Review of Community Engagement Liaison Proposals 

2) Region of West Hants Meeting Debrief 

3) Additions: 

a.  

b.  

c.  

Page 29 of 31



 

Consolidation Steering Committee 
Tuesday, November 9, 2021 

Meeting Agenda 
 

 

 

1) Discussion of Electoral Boundaries 

2) Additions: 

a.  

b.  

c.  

Page 30 of 31



Consolidation Steering Committee 
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

Meeting Agenda 

1) Introduction with Brighter Communities Planning & 
Consulting

2) Additions:

a.

b.
c. 

Page 31 of 31


	Agenda
	Strategic Priorities Chart Approved Oct 12 2021.pdf
	3. CoW211109 Minutes.pdf
	5.a 2021 Agenda Attachment County of Antigonish.pdf
	5.b Antigonish  Atlantic Canadas Premiere Biking Destination.pdf
	6.a 2021 - November 3 - HB Community Request Heat Pump.docx (1).pdf
	6.a 2021 - November - Follow-up to Nov 3 letter HB Community Centre.pdf
	7.a.1 Petition-Blue_Spruce_Ln for agenda.pdf
	7.a.2 Petition-Seabreeze_Ln for agenda.pdf
	8.i Committee Agenda_Nov 2 2021.pdf
	8.i Committee Agenda_Nov 9 2021.pdf
	8.i Committee Agenda_Nov 23 2021.pdf

